

Fw: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

From: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Mar 2017 15:18:34 -0400
Attachments: 2017-03-13- LTEP Multi-Ministry Update v6.pptx (1.36 MB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised deck, with a bullet on cross-ministry collaboration. If you're comfortable with this version, we'll share with other ministries.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: March-13-17 10:38 AM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

We will have something to you this afternoon.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

Good Morning:

Just wondering on these points - will it please be possible to get eyes on an updated deck in the next few hours - as we really should like to circulate to partner Ministries for later today?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2017 11:03 AM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Re: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

Good Morning:

Just two quick comments / questions :

A) do we plan to do a full demonstration of the idea map digital thing? Like what we did at the end of the last meeting in Hearst Boardroom? Not sure the value of that for the full audience.

B) can we upgrade the language on the "next steps" (slide 38, I think). Add a 5th bullet that goes on at some length about coordinating with other Ministries, ie MOECC, MOF, etc., to ensure alignment across all Government Priorities (CCAP and the fiscal plan, etc.). Just want to strengthen that "cooperation" narrative, please.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew Teliszewsky
416-327-3550

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 1:46 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: Fwd: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is the revised multi-ministry deck, with revisions to the timeline slide. If you're comfortable with the deck, we can circulate it around to the other ministries.

Keley

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

Sent: March-01-17 4:40 PM

To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)

Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Berry, James (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)

Subject: LTEP Multi-Ministry Meeting Presentation

Hi Andrew,

Attached is a draft of the presentation for the LTEP multi-ministry meeting. As part of this presentation, we would propose giving a demo on the story maps being created on what we

heard from LTEP consultations. We could use part of next week's LTEP themes meeting to give you a demo of the story maps.

Let us know if you have any comments.

Keley